
Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Mclean 
Friday, August 14, 2015 3:47 PM 
Don Rome 
Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco; Elisabeth Draper; Christopher Cooney 
RE: Docket 150184-PU: Name Change 

Per this email, the Clerk's Office has updated the docket title for Docket 150184-PU to: 

Request for acknowledgement of name change from Duke Energy Florida, Inc. d/b/a Duke Energy 
to Duke Energy Florida, LLC d/b/a Duke Energy. 

Thank you, 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
. Qffice of Cotrunission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shutnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 
mmclean@psc.state.fl. us 

From: Don Rome 
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 3:26PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco; Elisabeth Draper 
Subject: Docket 150184-PU: Name Change 
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Hi, Marguerite. Per Hong's request, I ask that the name of Docket No. 150184-PU be changed 

to the following: 

"Request for acknowledgement of name change from Duke Energy Florida, Inc. d/b/a Duke 

Energy to Duke Energy Florida, LLC d/b/a Duke Energy". 

Please let me know if I need to make any adjustments. Thanks for all your help! 

Don Rome, Public Utility Analyst 
Economics Division- Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850} 413-6495 FAX: (850} 413-6496 
d rome@ psc.state. fl. us 
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